
Stolen Kainai Children:
Stories of Survival

Presenting photographs and 
stories from survivors and 
government workers, this 
exhibit shows the evolution 
of the colonial school system 
from mission schools to band-
controlled education. Stolen 
Kainai Children: Stories of 
Survival demonstrates Kainai 
children’s experience of 
survival with the residential 
school era, while also 
highlighting the educational 
efforts and resiliency of the 
Blood Tribe. 

Apooyak’ii/Dr. Tiffany Hind 
Bull-Prete is a member of 
the Kainai (Blood Tribe) First 
Nation. She is an assistant 
professor in the Department 
of Sociology at the University 
of Lethbridge. Her work 
deals with the Truth and 
Reconciliation Commission’s 
Calls to Action where she 
researches the history 
and impacts of residential 
schools.
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TARGET AUDIENCETARGET AUDIENCE
•	 Intergenerational family groups

LANGUAGESLANGUAGES
•	 English with some Blackfoot 

words 

FEES & INSURANCEFEES & INSURANCE
•	 Borrower is responsible for 

shipping cost and insurance 
coverage

EXHIBITION CONTENTSEXHIBITION CONTENTS
•	•	 (10) Vinyl banners with (10) Vinyl banners with 

grommetsgrommets: text panels,  
76 x 127 cm (30 x 40”) 

•	•	 (3) Vinyl banners with (3) Vinyl banners with 
grommetsgrommets: text panels,  
127 x 76 cm (40 x 30”)

•	•	 (1) Vinyl banners with (1) Vinyl banners with 
grommetsgrommets: acknowledgments 
panel, 50 x 76 cm (20 x 30”) 

•	•	 (1) USB drive(1) USB drive: optional video 
files of exhibition organizers 
speaking about project

SHIPPING & INSTALLATION SHIPPING & INSTALLATION 
•	•	 (1) tube(1) tube: 96 cm (38”)  

•	 Multiple configurations possible

•	•	 Set-upSet-up: Allow approximately 
6 hours for installation; two 
people required 

FOR MORE INFORMATION OR TO BOOK THE EXHIBITION PLEASE CONTACT:  FOR MORE INFORMATION OR TO BOOK THE EXHIBITION PLEASE CONTACT:  
info@galtmuseum.com | 403.320.3954

In 1986, Mi’kai’sto (Red Crow Community 
College) became the largest tribal college and 
began offering adult education for community 
members. It opened its doors to “meet the 
cultural, educational, and training needs for 
Kainaiwa and beyond” which includes 
grounding learning within Niitsitapi values and 
its Kaahsinooniksi (Elders advisory council).

In 1988, the Blood Tribe took control of tribal 
education. Today, Kainai Board of Education 
operates five schools with a new school being 
built in Levern. Their mission is to “offer 
programs to produce confident and culturally 
sensitive students. The Board seeks to have 
students become responsible natural learners, 
aware of their individual abilities in a 
metacognitive environment.”

Building of the new 
Aahsaopi Elementary 

School, Levern, 
Blood Reserve

  Education is 
  the new buffalo. 

PHOTOS: Courtesy of Apooyak’ii / 
Dr. Tiffany Hind Bull-Prete, 2023.

Niitsitapi Resiliency

Kainai Alternate 
Academy, Standoff, 

Blood Reserve

Aahsaopi Elementary 
School, Levern, 
Blood Reserve

Kainai Board 
of Education, 

Blood Reserve

Kainai High School, 
Blood Reserve

Mi’kai’sto Red Crow 
Community College, 

Stando�, 
Blood Reserve

Saypoyi Community 
School, Stando�, 

Blood Reserve

Tatsikiisaapo’p 
Middle School, 
Blood Reserve

I will give as clear an account of the 
eventual takeover of education from the 
federal government by the Blood Tribe 
on Sept. 1, 1988. This was done after 
chief and council voted on May 10, 1987 
to take over administration of all three 
federal schools, staff, and programs. 
  
       —Jim  Wells
     Kainai News, April 18, 1991

My hope for the future, is that our 
schools on the Reserve will be built 
up-to-par with the provincial schools, and 
that the curriculum and programs 
improve so that our children will score 
equivalent with students in public 
schools in provincial test scores. I also 
hope that within the tribal school system, 
our children will receive a culturally 
relevant curriculum that will reinforce our 
identity as Bloods, and be proud of our 
language, culture, and history.

     —Unknown Author
    Kainai News, March 23, 1988

Reverend Samuel Trivett, an immigrant from 
England arriving in 1880, was the first Anglican 
missionary amongst the Blood People. He built a 
homestead on a quarter-section of land north of 
the Methodist mission on Omakhsinni (Big Island) 
across from the Blood Agency. Included in this 
mission is a graveyard that buried both Blood Tribe 
members and non-Blood Tribe members of the 
Anglican faith. 

The Anglicans were the first religion to open a 
day school and a boarding school on the Blood 
Reserve. The St. Paul’s boarding school opened on 
Omakhsinni in 1889, and the St. Paul’s residential 
school opened in 1924 where it presently stands on 
the Blood Reserve and closed as a school in 1974.

The Church 
of England/

Anglican Mission

Reverend Samuel Trivett, First Anglican Missionary 
to the Blood, ca. 1880s
Courtesy of Glenbow Library and Archives Collection, 
Libraries and Cultural Resources Digital Collections, 
University of Calgary, CU1151897

TOP: St. Paul’s Anglican Mission, Blood Reserve, Alberta, 1896
Courtesy of Glenbow Library and Archives Collection, Libraries 
and Cultural Resources Digital Collections, University of Calgary, 
CU1109816

BOTTOM: St. Paul’s Anglican Residential School, ca. 1930
Courtesy of The General Synod Archives, Anglican Church of 
Canada, P75-103-S7-4

Scottish immigrant Reverend John McLean was the 
first missionary to arrive among the Blood people 
in 1880. Originally McLean lived in Fort Macleod 
with his family and oversaw both the Fort MacLeod 
and Blood Reserve congregations. By the end of 
1882, McLean had built a schoolhouse near the Belly 
River which was situated close to both the Anglican 
mission on Omakhsinni (Big Island) and Blood 
Agency (on the Blood Reserve). 

His graduate studies took him away from his 
missionary work and his superiors thought it best 
to close the mission and transfer McLean to a new 
mission. The Methodist mission ended on the Blood 
Reserve in 1890, having opened three day schools 
during this time.

The Methodist  
Mission

Reverend John McLean, ca. 1880s
Courtesy of Galt Museum & Archives, 19861050000

French immigrant Father Émile-Joseph Legal was 
the first Oblate of Mary Immaculate priest to open 
a mission amongst the Bloods. Originally building 
a mission home in the Belly Buttes, he would 
eventually open a mission in what is present-day 
Stand Off near the Belly River in 1881. 

By 1893, Father Albert Lacombe arranged for the 
Grey Nuns of Nicolet to work in the Government-
sanctioned hospital called “Our Lady of Seven 
Sorrows.” They also served as educators in the day, 
boarding, and residential schools that the Roman 
Catholic faith would operate on the Blood Reserve. 
Immaculate Conception boarding school opened 
in present-day Stand Off in 1898 and St. Mary’s 
residential school opened in 1926. The Grey Nuns of 
Nicolet spent 105 years on the Blood Reserve from 
1893 to 1998 when their mission ended.

The Roman 
Catholic 
Mission 

Clockwise from TOP LEFT: Father Émile Legal, ca. 1890s
Courtesy of Provincial Archives of Alberta, 
PR1973.0248.0633

The Grey Nuns of Nicolet, ca. 1939-1942
Courtesy of Provincial Archives of Alberta, 
PR1973.0248.414

Catholic Mission, Blood Reserve, Stand Off, Alberta,  
ca. 1910 
Courtesy of Glenbow Library and Archives Collection, 
Libraries and Cultural Resources Digital Collections, 
University of Calgary, CU1193040

St. Mary’s Residential School, Cardston, ca. 1930s 
Courtesy of Provincial Archives of Alberta, OB290 This is one page from the ledger used at the Immaculate Conception Roman Catholic boarding school, located on the Blood Reserve. It served as a record of the children registered at 

the school, documenting essential information such as their Blackfoot names, birthdates, dates of registration, parents' names, and any additional notes deemed relevant by the school.

Intake Ledger for St. Mary’s Residential School, 1898-1956 (reproduction) | Courtesy of Provincial Archives of Alberta, 71.220.2302


